Edna Arisi

Grand Prairie, TX 75050 keruboarisi@yahoo.com 817-903-0846

I'm a Texas State Board Certified Registered Nurse with over 10 years of experience delivering highquality care to patients in med-surg and rehabilitation care units. Proven leader effective at uniting and guiding nursing teams toward achieving patient care goals, improving satisfaction and supporting wide-spread healthcare system improvements. Focused on continuously advancing expertise in evidence based care in emerging illnesses while driving innovation towards care for the sick.

Work Experience

RN Floor Nurse

The Lodge At Bear Creek - Grapevine, TX January 2019 to Present

· Administered medications, monitored dosages and documented patient conditions.

 \cdot Guided therapeutic communication, conflict resolutions and interventions by deflecting undesirable behaviors to assist patients with developing and amplifying coping skills.

 \cdot Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.

- · Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- · Interpreted X-rays, labs and EKGs to notify physician of abnormal results.
- \cdot Completed follow-up phone calls to provide referrals and data according to patient's needs.

 \cdot Performed insertion or discontinuation of IV lines.

RN Charge Nurse

Kindred Transitional Care and Rehabilitation - Grapevine, TX June 2011 to July 2019

 \cdot Monitored delivery of patient care for entire unit, including implementation of care plans.

 \cdot Maintained comprehensive patient care plans and monitored staffs' implementation of physician's orders.

 \cdot Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses.

 \cdot Answered patient questions and provided take-home materials for further information.

Education

Associate of Science in Registered Nurse

Tarrant County College District - Fort Worth, TX August 2018 to August 2018

Associate of Science in LVN Nurse

Vernon College - Vernon, TX January 2010 to January 2010

Skills

- Patient assessments
- Unit administration
- Medication administration
- Infection Control
- Admissions

Certifications and Licenses

BC/BE RN License RN-BC

LVN